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Austin, Texas

 
FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 12, 2015

TO: Honorable Larry Phillips, Chair, House Committee on Homeland Security & Public Safety
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB3149 by Fletcher (Relating to granting limited state law enforcement authority to

special agents of the Office of Inspector General of the United States Department of
Homeland Security.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Code of Criminal Procedure to specify that a special agent of the Office
of Inspector General of the United States Department of Homeland Security is not a peace officer
of this state, but has limited powers of arrest, search, and seizure. The bill would take effect
September 1, 2015. No significant fiscal impact to the state is anticipated.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 407 Commission on Law Enforcement
LBB Staff: UP, ESi, AI
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